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October 18, 2022 

 

 

Janet Young 

Florida Department of Revenue 

2450 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Room 1-1625 

Tallahassee, Florida 

 

 

 

Dear Janet Young: 

 

Due to a missing effective date on the Agency Certification page, replacement pages for Rule 12D-7.003, 

F.A.C., were received electronically, by the Florida Department of State, Administrative Code and Register 

at 9:51 a.m. on October 18, 2022. In order to avoid confusion, our office has replaced the original pages of 

the Agency Certification with the corrected version. The effective date of the rule has been updated to 

January 1, 2023. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Anya C. Owens 

Program Administrator 

 

ACO/mas 
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Swain, Margaret A.

From: Janice Forrester <Janice.Forrester@floridarevenue.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 9:51 AM
To: RuleAdoptions; Swain, Margaret A.
Cc: Janet Young; Mike Cotton
Subject: DOR PTO Rule 12D-7.003 for Certification
Attachments: Rule 12D-7.003 Certification.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint. 

Good morning,  
 
Attached is the certification package for Rule 12D‐7.003, F.A.C. The package has replacement pages for the certification 
signature page. The Rule should be effective on January 1, 2023.  
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.  
 
Thank you for your assistance.  
 
 
 

Janice Forrester 
Revenue Program Administrator 
PTO/Compliance Assistance 
Florida Department of Revenue 
(850) 617‐8886 
Janice.Forrester@floridarevenue.com

 
 
 

NOTIFICATION TO RECIPIENTS: The subject line of this email may indicate that this email has been sent 
unsecure. This is a default setting which in no way indicates that this communication is unsafe, but rather that 
the email has been sent unencrypted in clear text form. Revenue does provide secure email exchange. Please 
contact us if you need to exchange confidential information electronically. 
 
If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. If you receive a Florida 
Department of Revenue communication that contains personal or confidential information, and you are not the 
intended recipient, you are prohibited from using the information in any way. All record of any such 
communication (electronic or otherwise) should be destroyed in its entirety.  

Cautions on corresponding with Revenue by email: Under Florida law, emails received by a state agency are 
public records. Both the message and the email address it was sent from (excepting any information that is 
exempt from disclosure under state law) may be released in response to a public records request. 
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Internet email is not secure and may be viewed by someone other than the person you send it to. Please do not 
include your social security number, federal employer identification number, or other sensitive information in 
an email to us. 
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Governor 
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 R. A. Gray Building    500 South Bronough Street     Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0250 
Telephone: (850) 245-6270 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
October 7, 2022 
 
 
Janet Young 
Florida Department of Revenue 
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Room 1-1625 
Tallahassee, FL 
 
 
 
Dear Janet Young: 
 

Your adoption package for the renewal of Rule 12D-7.003, was received, electronically, by the Florida 
Department of State, Administrative Code and Register at 4:17 p.m. on October 7, 2022. After review, it 
appears that the package meets statutory requirements and those of Rule 1-1.010, F.A.C. and is deemed 
filed for adoption at the time received, as indicated above. The effective date is October 27, 2022.  

 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Anya C. Owens 
Program Administrator 
 
ACO/mas 
 



1

Swain, Margaret A.

From: Mike Cotton <Mike.Cotton@floridarevenue.com>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 4:17 PM
To: RuleAdoptions
Cc: Janet Young; Owens, Anya C.; Janice Forrester
Subject: DOR PTO Rules for Certification
Attachments: 12D-7.003 cert pkg.pdf; 12D-9.005 cert pkg.pdf; Coded Text 12D-7.003.docx; Coded 

Text 12D-9.005.docx

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint. 

Good morning.  
The Department of Revenue, Property Tax Oversight Program, presents the following Rules 12D‐7.003, F.A.C and 12D‐
9,005, F.A.C. for certification. 
 
Please let me know if you any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Mike Cotton 
Tax Law Specialist 
Property Tax Oversight 
Florida Department of Revenue 
(850) 617‐8870 
mike.cotton@floridarevenue.com  

 
 
 

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



     WILTON SIMPSON                                                                                                                                                                      CHRIS SPROWLS
                 President                                                                                                                                                                                               Speaker
 

THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE

JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEDURES COMMITTEE

Senator Ben Albritton, Chair KENNETH J. PLANTE
Representative Rick Roth, Vice Chair COORDINATOR
Senator Loranne Ausley Room 680, Pepper Building
Senator Jason Brodeur 111 W. Madison Street
Senator Danny Burgess Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Senator Shevrin D. “Shev” Jones Telephone (850) 488-9110
Representative Wyman Duggan Fax (850) 922-6934
Representative Yvonne Hayes Hinson www.japc.state.fl.us
Representative Thomas Patterson “Patt” Maney japc@leg.state.fl.us
Representative Angela “Angie” Nixon
Representative Anthony Sabatini

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

Department: Department of Revenue
Agency: Property Tax Oversight Program
Rule No(s): 12D-7.003
File Control No: 188634

As required by subparagraph 120.54(3)(e)4 F.S., the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
hereby certifies that:

☒ There were no material and timely written comments or written inquiries made on 
behalf of the committee regarding the above listed rule; or

☐ The adopting agency has responded in writing to all material and timely written 
comments or written inquiries made on behalf of the committee regarding the above 
listed rules; or

☐ The adopting agency has not responded in writing to all material and timely written 
comments or written inquiries made on behalf of the Committee regarding the above 
listed rules.

Certification Date: 10/6/2022

This certification expires after: 10/13/2022

Certifying Attorney: Jamie Jackson

NOTE:
☐ The above certified rules include materials incorporated by reference.

☒ The above certified rules do not include materials incorporated by reference.

Form Updated 12/9/2021
















